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October 8, 2017 

 
VIA IBFS 
 
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, SW 
Washington D.C. 20554 
 

Re: Notice of Consummation 
  Earth station E050392 
  FCC File No. SES-T/C-20170505-00507 
 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

On behalf of North Carolina License Holdings Inc., this letter is to notify the 
Commission that the above-referenced transfer of control of earth station E050392, 
from Bonten Media Group LLC to Sinclair Television Group, Inc. was consummated 
effective September 1, 2017.  

 
Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the 

undersigned. 
 

      Respectfully submitted, 

_/s/____________ 
Joseph A. Cohen 

 


